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From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 9:54:23 AM
To: Bill Blackburn; Bob Berry; Mark Bailey
Subject: RE: Revised CSAPR cost estimates and cash flow
Importance: Normal

__________________________________
_

This was meant to be a one page spreadsheet

You may have to go in and adjust page break to make it print out properly

From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 9:53 AM
To: Bill Blackburn; Bob Berry; Mark Bailey
Subject: Revised CSAPR cost estimates and cash flow

I inadvertently left Coleman burners out of spread sheet yesterday

I also included projected NOx emissions from S&L study of various options.

Note that their emissions are based on historical generation and do not reflect outage
schedule or market impacts
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